

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY
Survey of Member States' Regulatory Infrastructure for Safety in the Transport of Radioactive Material
Status as of 26 August 2009

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
1	AFGHANISTAN		
2	ALBANIA		
3	ALGERIA 2001.06.22	Executive Decree No. 90-97 of 1990.02.27; went into effect since edition of the Official Newspaper No. 10 on 1990.03.07	Ministry of Transportation (MT) – administrative functions Atomic Energy Commission (COMENA) – technical functions
4	ANGOLA		
5	ARGENTINA 2002.07.15	Law No. 24.804. Nuclear Activity National Law, April 1997. Decree No. 1390/98 of the Nuclear Activity National Law. November 1998.	Autoridad Regulatoría Nuclear (ARN) - [in English, Nuclear Regulatory Authority]
6	ARMENIA 2001.06.24	Governmental Decree (2001)	For State management and coordination of transportation – Ministry of Communication For State regulation of safety – Armenian Nuclear Regulatory Authority
7	AUSTRALIA 2007.12.21	Code of Practice Safe Transport of Radioactive Material (ARPANSA; 2001) Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Regulation 1999	Organization: Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency Regulation and Policy Branch PO Box 655 Miranda Sidney, New South Wales 1490 Australia Name: Dr. Samir Sarkar, Manager Nuclear Safety (Non-reactors), Regulation and Policy Branch Tel.: +61 2 9541 8341 Fax: +61 2 9541 8348 Email: samir.sarkar@arpansa.gov.au Web address : http://www.arpansa.gov.au
		Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 ICAO Technical Instructions for the Safe Transport of Dangerous Goods by Air	Organization: Civil Aviation Safety Authority GPO Box 2005 Canberra 2601 Australian Capital Territory, Australia Name: Mr. Bob Timmins Tel.: +61 7 3632 4043 Fax: + 61 7 3632 4030 Email: bob.timmins@casa.gov.au

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			Web Address : http://www.casa.gov.au
		Navigation Act 1912 Under subsection 425 of the Navigation Act 1912: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Marine Orders Part 41, Carriage of Dangerous Goods, (Issue 8) – Order No 16 of 2006 ▪ Marine Orders part 42, Cargo Stowage and Securing, (Issue 2) – Order No 8 of 2003 	Organization: Australian Maritime Safety Authority, Maritime Operations Division GPO Box 2181 Canberra 2601 Australian Capital Territory, Australia Name; Manager, Ship Inspections Tel.: +61 2 6279 5070 Fax: + 61 2 6279 5058 Email: dangerousgoods@amsa.gov.au Web Address: http://www.amsa.gov.au
		Radiation Protection Act 2005 Code of Practice Safe Transport of Radioactive Material (ARPANSA; 2001)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Organization: Department of Health and Human Services GPO Box 125 B - Hobart 7001 - Tasmania, Australia Name: Dr. Barbara Shields Tel.: +61 3 6222 7256 Fax: +61 3 6222 7257 Email: Barbara.shields@dhhs.tas.gov.au Web Address : http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/agency/pro/radiation/index.php
		Radiation Safety Act 1975 Radiation Safety (General) Regulations 1983 Radiation Safety (Transport of Radioactive Substances) Regulations 2002	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Organization: Radiological Council of Western Australia Locked Bag 2006 - Nedlands - Perth 6009 - Western Australia, Australia Name: The Secretary Tel.: +61 8 9346 2260 Fax: + 61 8 9381 1423 Email : radiation.health@health.wa.gov.au Web Address : http://www.radiologicalcouncil.wa.gov.au
		Radiation Safety Act 1999 Radiation Safety Regulation 1999	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Organization: Queensland Health, Radiation Health Unit - 450 Gregory Terrace - Fortitude Valley - Brisbane 4006

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			<p>- Queensland, Australia</p> <p>Name: Director Tel.: +61 7 3406 8000 Fax: +61 8 3406 8030 Email: radiation_health@health.qld.gov.au Web Address : http :www.health.qld.gov.au/radiationhealth</p>
		<p>Radiation Protection Act 2005</p> <p>Radiation Protection Regulations 2006</p>	<p>Organization: Department of Health and Human Services GPO Box 125 B Hobart 7001 Tasmania, Australia</p> <p>Name: Dr. Barbara Shields Tel.: +61 3 6222 7256 Fax: +61 3 622 7257 Email: Barbara.shields@dhhs.tas.gov.au Web Address : http :www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/agency/pro/radiation/index.php</p>
		<p>Radiation Act 2005</p> <p>Code of Practice Safe Transport of Radioactive Material (ARPANSA; 2001)</p>	<p>Organization: Victorian Department of Human Services – Radiation Safety Section GPO Box 4057 Melbourne 3001 Victoria, Australia</p> <p>Name: Dr. Brad Cassels Tel.: +61 3 9096 5860 Fax: +61 1300 769 274 Email: brad.cassels@dhs.vic.gov.au Web Address: http://www.health.vic.gov.au/environment/radiation/index.htm</p>
		<p>Radiation Safety Act 1975</p> <p>Radiation Safety (General) Regulations 1983</p> <p>Radiation Safety (Transport of Radioactive</p>	<p>Organization: Radiological Council of Western Australia Locked Bag 2006 Nedlands Perth 6009 Western Australia, Australia</p>

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Substances) Regulations 2002	Name: The Secretary Tel.: +61 8 9346 2260 Fax: +61 8 9381 1423 Email: radiation.health@health.wa.gov.au Web Address : http :www.radiologicalcouncil.wa.gov.au
		Radiation Safety Act 1999 Radiation Safety Regulation 1999	Organization: Queensland Health, Radiation Health Unit 450 Gregory Terrace Fortitude Valley Brisbane 4006 Queensland, Australia Name: Director Tel.: +61 7 3406 8000 Fax: +61 7 3406 8030 Email: radiation_health@health.qld.gov.au Web Address; http:www.health.qld.gov.au/radiationhealth
		Radiation Control Act 1990 Radiation Control Regulation 2003	Organization: New South Wales Department of Environment and Climate Change, Hazardous Materials and Radiation Section PO Box A290 Sydney South 1232 New South Wales, Australia Name: Manager, Hazardous Materials and Radation Section Tel.: +61 2 9995 5959 Fax: + 61 2 9995 6603 Web Address: http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/radiation/index.htm
		ACT Radiation Protection Act 2006	Organization: Australian Capital Territory Department of Health, Radiation Safety Section Locked Bag 5 Weston Creek Canberra 2611 Australian Capital Territory, Australia

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			Name: Manager, Radiation Safety Section Tel.: +61 2 6207 9123 Fax: +61 2 6205 6966 Email: radiation.safety@act.gov.au Web Address : http://www.health.act.gov.au/c/health?a=da&did=10054021
		<i>For radioactive ores and concentrates:</i> Work Health Act 2007 Work Health Regulations 2007 Radioactive Ores and Concentrates Packaging and Transport) Act 2002 Radioactive Ores and Concentrates (Packaging and Transport) Regulations 1980	Organization: Northern Territory Department of Education, Employment & Training, Work Health Authority GPO Box 4821 Darwin 0801 Northern Territory, Australia Name: Chief Inspector, Radioactive Ores and Concentrates (Packaging and Transport) Tel.: +61 8 8999 5010 Fax: +61 8 8999 5141 Email: neil.watson@nt.gov.au Web Address: http://www.worksafe.nt.gov.au
		For all other radioactive substances:	Organization: Northern Territory, Department of Health and Community Services, Radiation Health Section GPO Box 40596 Casuarina Darwin 0811 Northern Territory, Australia Name: Manager, Radiation Health Tel.: +61 8 8999 2983 Fax: +61 8 8999 2700 Email: envirohealth@nt.gov.au Web Address : http://www..nt.gov.au/health/index.shtml
		Radiation Protection and Control Act 1982 Radiation Protection and Control (Transport of Radioactive Substances) Regulations 2003 Code of Practice Safe Transport of Radioactive	Organization: Environment Protection Authority South Australia, Radiation Protection Division PO Box 721 Kent Town Adelaide 5071 South Australia, Australia

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Material (ARPANSA; 2001)	Name: Mr. Keith Baldry, Director Radiation Protection Tel.: +61 8 8130 0701 Fax: +61 8 8124 4671 Email: keith.baldry@epa.sa.gov.au Web Address: http://www.epa.sa.gov.au/radiation.html
8	AUSTRIA 2008.02.29	Radiation Protection Act Strahlenschutzgesetz (StrSchG) BGBL.Nr. 227/1969 zuletzt geändert durch BGBL. I Nr. 317/2004	Organization: Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management, Division V/7 Name: Viktor Karg Telephone: +43 (0)1 71100 4455 Facsimile: +43 (0)1 51522 1555 Email: viktor.karg@bmlfuw.gv.at Web Address: http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at
		Federal Act on the Carriage of Dangerous Goods Gefahrgutbeförderungsgesetz (GGBG) BGBL. I Nr. 145/1998 Zuletzt geändert durch BGBL. I Nr. 63/2007	Organization: Federal Ministry for Transport, Innovation and Technology, Division II/ST 8 Name: Friedrich Kirchnawy Telephone: +43 (0)1 7116265 5771 Facsimile: +43 (0)1 7116265 5725 Email: friedrich.kirchnawy@bmvit.gv.at Web Address: http://www.bmvit.gv.at
		Safeguards Act Sicherheitskontrollgesetz 1991 BGBL.Nr.415/1992 zuletzt geändert durch BGBL. I Nr. 136/2001	Organization: Federal Ministry for Economy and Labour, Division C2/3 Name: Gerhard Erdpresser Telephone: +43 (0)1 71100 8358 Facsimile: +43 (0)1 71100 93 8358 Email: gerhard.erdpresser@bmwa.gv.at Web Address: http://www.bmwa.gv.at
		Safeguards Act Sicherheitskontrollgesetz 1991 BGBL.Nr.415/1992 zuletzt geändert durch BGBL. I Nr. 136/2001	Organization: Federal Ministry of the Interior Federal Agency for State Protection and Counter Terrorism, Department II/BVT/3 Name: Johann Dorfstetter Telephone: +43 (0)1 53126 4301 Facsimile: +43 (0)1 53126 4342

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			Email: bmi-II-bvt-3@bmi.gv.at Web Address: http://www.bmi.gv.at
		Radiation Protection Act Strahlenschutzgesetz (StrSchG) BGBL.Nr. 227/1969 zuletzt geändert durch BGBL. I Nr. 317/2004	Organization: Federal Ministry of Health, Family and Youth, Division III/B/5 Name: Josef Zechner Telephone: +43 (0)1 71100 4134 Facsimile: +43 (0)1 7198470 Email: Josef.zechner@bmgfj.gv.at Web Address: http://bmgfj.gv.at
9	AZERBAIJAN		
10	BANGLADESH		
11	BELARUS 2008.01.01	Please see attached letter at the end of this document.	
12	BELGIUM 2007.12.18	Royal Decree of 20 July 2001 on general regulations for the protection of people, workers and the environment against the dangers of ionizing radiation (licensing/approvals for all modes)	Organization: Federal Agency for Nuclear Control Name: E. Cottens Tel.: +32 0 22892185 (or 11) Fax: _32 0 2 289 2182
		<i>Air Mode Only:</i> Royal Decree of 18 November 2006 on Regulation of air transport of dangerous goods. (authorizations/exemption in case of overflight deviation BE4)	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport Company Approvals Directorate Operations Department, CNN 2 nd Floor PO Box 5 B1030 Brussels Tel.: +32 0 2 2774358 Fax: 32 0 2 277 4257 Email: Leonard.clerbout@mobilite.fgov.be Kristal.vermeersch@mobilite.fgov.be Web address: www.mobilite.fgov.be
13	BELIZE		
14	BENIN		
15	BOLIVIA		
16	BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA		
17	BOTSWANA		

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
18	BRAZIL 2003.03.07	- Law 4.118 (1956) - Law 6.189 (1974) - Law 7.781 (1989)	Brazilian National Nuclear Energy Commission (CNEN)
19	BULGARIA 2003.05.16	2002 Act on the Safe Use of Nuclear Energy	Nuclear Regulatory Agency
20	BURKINA FASO		
21	CAMEROON		
22	CANADA 30 October 2008	Packaging and Transport of Nuclear Substances Regulations	Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission Tel.: +1 613 995 5894 Fax: +1 613 995 5086 Email address: Transport@cnsccsn.gc.ca Web Address: www.nuclearsafety.gc.ca
		Nuclear Safety and Control Act	Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission Tel.: +1 613 995 5894 Fax: +1 613 995 5086 Email address: info@cnsccsn.gc.ca Web Address: www.nuclearsafety.gc.ca
		General Nuclear Safety and Control Regulations	
		Class II Nuclear Facilities and Prescribed Equipment Regulations	
		Nuclear Substances and Radiation Devices Regulations	
		Nuclear Security Regulations	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Transportation of Dangerous Goods Act and Regulations	Transport Canada – Transportation of Dangerous Goods Directorate Name: Mr. Marc Prévost Tel.: +1 613 998 0519 Fax: +1 613 993 5925 Email: prevosm@tc.gc.ca Web Address : www.tc.gc.ca
23	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC		
24	CHAD		
25	CHILE 2008.01.01	Decreto Supremo No. 12 de 1985, Ministerio de Minería	Comision Chilena de Energia Nuclear Tel.: +56 2 4702500 Fax: +56 2 4702585 Email: lfrangin@cchen.cl
		Decretos Supremos No. 198 y 298 de 1990 y 1994 del Ministerio de Transporte	Ministerio de Transporte y Telecomunicacione Tel.: +56 2 4213000 Email: oirs@mtt.cl Web address: www.mtt.cl
26	CHINA 2004.02.11		- China Atomic Energy Authority www.caea.gov.cn - State Environmental Protection Administration www.zhb.gov.cn - Ministry of Health www.moh.gov.cn - Ministry of Railways www.chinamor.cn.net
	HKSAR 2004.01.16	Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR): Law of Hong Kong, Chapter 3 Radiation Ordinance	HKSAR: Radiation Board, Department of Health
27	COLOMBIA		
28	COSTA RICA 2003.03.17	- Law No. 5395 (November 1973) - Executive Decree No. 24037-S (March 1995)	Programa Control de Radiaciones (PCR)
29	COTE D'IVOIRE		
30	CROATIA	Act on Ionising Radiation Protection and Safety of	Organization: State Office for Radiation Protection

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
	2007.12.14	Ionising Radiation Sources (OG No. 64/06)	Name: Nera Belamaric Tel.: +385 0 1 4881 785 Fax: +385 0 1 4881 780 Email: nera.belamaric@dzzz.hr Web Address: www.dzzz.hr
		Act on Sanitary Inspection OG No. 27/99 and 82/07)	Organization: Ministry of Health and Social Welfare Name: Dragutin Pticek Tel.: + 385 0 1 4607 622 Fax: + 385 0 1 4607 631 Email: dragutin.pticek@mzss.hr Web Address: www.mzss.hr
		Act on Dangerous Goods Transport	Organization: Ministry of Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Name: Vjekoslav Bolanca Tel.: +385 0 1 8169 417 Fax: + 385 0 1 6195 941 Email: vjekoslav.bolanco@mppu.hr www.mntpr.hr
		Act on Dangerous Goods Transport (OG 79/07) (Road Transport Issues)	Organization: Ministry of Sea, Tourism, Transportation and Development Name: Ante Juric Tel.: +385 0 1 6169 156 Fax: +385 0 1 6196 393 Email: ante.juric@caa.cro.hr Web Address: www.mmtpr.hr
		Act on Dangerous Goods Transport (OG 79/07) (Air Transport Issues)	Ministry of Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Name: Ante Juric Tel.: +385 0 1 6169 156 Fax: + 385 0 1 6196 393 Email: ante.juric@caa.cro.hr Web Address: www.mmtpr.hr
31	CUBA 2003.06.11	Decree-Law No. 207 "On the Use of Nuclear Energy" of February 2000	National Center for Nuclear Safety (CNSN acronym in Spanish) belongs to the Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment
32	CYPRUS 2004.03.09	Protection from Ionizing Radiation Law of 2002	Radiation Inspection and Control Service Dept. of Labour Inspection
33	CZECH REPUBLIC 2008.01.01	1. Act No. 18/1997 Coll. (Atomic Act) as amended 2. Decree No. 317/2002 3. Decree No. 318/2002 Coll. As amended 4. Decree No. 144/1997 Coll. As amended	Organization: State Office for Nuclear Safety Name: Ing. Vlastimil Ducháček, DSc. Tel.: + 420 221 624 666 Fax: +420 221 624 786 Email: vlastimil.duchacek@sujb.cz

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			Web Address: www.sujb.cz
		Act No. 111/1994 Coll. As amended Decree No. 478/2000 Coll. As amended Decree No. 64/1987 Coll. As amended (ADR)	Organization: MD ČR Name: Ing. Luboš Rajdl Tel.: +420 225 131 271 Fax: +420 225 131 184 Email: lubos.rajdl@mdcr.cz Web Address: www.mdcr.cz
		Act No. 266/1994 Coll. As amended Government order No./2000 Coll. as amended Decree No. 8/1985 Coll. As amended (COTIF/CIM/RID)	Organization: MD ČR Name: Ing. Pavlína Tomková Tel.: +420 225 131 194 Fax: +420 225 131 184 Email: katarina.kolanickova@mdcr.cz Web Address: www.mdcr.cz
		Act No. 114/1995 Coll. As amended Decree No. 222/1995 Coll. As amended (AND)	Organization: MD ČR Name: Mgr. Katarina Koleničková Tel.: +420 225 131 349 Fax: +420 225 131 184 Email: evzen.vydra@mdcr.cz Web Address: www.mdcr.cz
		Act No. 49/1997 Coll. As amended Decree No. 108/1997 Coll. As amended Decree No. 17/1966 Coll. As amended (ICAO technical Instructions)	Organization: MD ČR Name: Bc. Evzen Vydra Tel.: +420 225 131 343 Fax: +420 225 131 184 Email: evzen.vydra@mdcr.cz Web Address: www.mdcr.cz
		Communication of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs No. 105/1996 Coll. Act No. 61/2000 Coll. As amended. (IMDG-Code)	Organization: MD ČR Name: Ing. Daniela Kuncová Tel.: +420 225 131 333 Fax: +420 225 131 184 Email: Daniela.kuncova@mdcr.cz Web Address: www.mdcr.cz
			<i>Additional Contact Addresses:</i> http://www.sujb.cz/docs/SUJB_CR_Atomic_Act.pdf http://www.sujb.cz/docs/D317_02.pdf http://www.sujb.cz/docs/D318_02.pdf http://www.sujb.cz/docs/R144_97.pdf

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
34	DEMOCRATIC REP. OF THE CONGO		
35	DENMARK 2004.05.27	Act. No. 94 of 31 March 1953 on the Use etc. of Radioactive Materials	National Institute of Radiation Hygiene (NIRH)
36	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC		
37	ECUADOR		
38	EGYPT		
39	EL SALVADOR 2004.04.23	Código de Salud – Reglamento Especial de Protección y Seguridad Radiológica	Ministerio de Salud – Unidad Reguladora y Asesora de Radiaciones Ionizantes (UNRA)
40	ERITREA		
41	ESTONIA 2003.07.14	The Radiation Act (1977 as amended 1998, 1999, 2000)	Estonian Radiation Protection Centre
42	ETHIOPIA		
43	FINLAND 2007.12.14	Nuclear Energy Act	Organization: STUK – Radiation and Nuclear Safety Authority Name: Ms. Anna Lahkola Tel.: +358 9 75988722 Fax: +358 9 75988670 Email:
		Radiation Act	Organization: STUK – Radiation and Nuclear Safety Authority Name: Mr. Eero Oksanen Tel.: +358 9 75988243 Fax: +358 9 75988248 Email: eero.oksanen@stuk.fi Web Address: www.stuk.fi
44	FRANCE 2008.01.28		Autorité de Sureté nucléaire David.landier@asn.fr
45	GABON		
46	GEORGIA		
47	GERMANY 2009.08.18	- Act on the Carriage of Dangerous Goods	Federal Ministry of Transport, Building and Urban Affairs

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ordinance on the Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road, Rail and Inland Waterway - Ordinance on the Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Sea - Air Traffic Licensing Regulations 	<p>(Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung, BMVBS)</p> <p>Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53170 Bonn Fon +49 (0) 228 300 0 Fax +49 (0) 228 300 2499 ref-A33@bmvbs.bund.de</p>
			<p>Applications for design approval of Type B(U), Type B(M), Type C packages and all packages containing fissile material, for special arrangement, for certain shipments, for radiation protection programme for special use vessels, for calculation of radionuclide values that are not listed in the Table 1 of TS-R-1 and notifications should be addressed to:</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Federal Office for Radiation Protection (Bundesamt für Strahlenschutz, BfS)</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Postfach 10 01 49 D-38201 Salzgitter Fon +49 (0)30 18333 0 Fax +49 (0)30 18333 1885 ePost@bfs.de</p>
			<p>Applications for design approvals of special form radioactive material, design approvals of low dispersible radioactive material and design approvals of packages containing 0,1kg or more of uranium hexafluoride should be addressed to:</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Federal Institute for Materials Research and Testing (Bundesanstalt für Materialforschung und –prüfung, BAM)</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Unter den Eichen 87 12205 Berlin Fon +49 (0) 30 8104 0 Fax +49 (0) 30 811 2029 info@bam.de</p>
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Atomic Energy Act - Radiation Protection Ordinance 	<p>Federal Ministry of Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear Safety</p>

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			<p>(Bundesministerium für Umwelt, Naturschutz und Reaktorsicherheit, BMU)</p> <p>Robert-Schuman-Platz 3 D - 53175 Bonn Fon: +49 (0) 228 99 305 0 Fax: +49 (0) 228 99 305 3225 poststelle@bmu.bund.de</p>
			<p>Prior permission is needed for the carriage of fissile material (where the quantity is greater than 15g or the concentration is greater than 15g/100kg) and large sources (where the activity exceeds 1000TBq per package) from</p> <p>Federal Office for Radiation Protection (Bundesamt für Strahlenschutz, BfS)</p> <p>Postfach 10 01 49 D-38201 Salzgitter Fon +49 (0) 30 18333 0 Fax +49 (0) 30 18333 1885 ePost@bfs.de</p>
			<p>Prior permission is needed for the carriage of all other radioactive material (except for radioactive material in excepted packages) by rail from</p> <p>Federal Railway Authority (Eisenbahn Bundesamt, EBA)</p> <p>Heinemannstraße 6 D 53175 Bonn Telefon: +49 (0) 228 9826 0 Telefax: +49 (0) 228 9826 199 poststelle@eba.bund.de</p>
			<p>Prior permission is needed for the carriage of all other radioactive material (except for radioactive material in excepted packages) by road from</p> <p>Authorities in the Federal States</p>

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			Responsible authority for the export/import permission: Federal Agency for economic and export supervision (Bundesamt für Wirtschaft und Ausfuhrkontrolle, BAFA) Frankfurter Straße 29 - 35 65760 Eschborn Fon +49 (0) 6196 908 0 Fax +49 (0) 6196 908 800
48	GHANA		
49	GREECE 2008.01.08	"Radiation Protection Regulations", Ministerial Decree no 1014(FOR) 94, Official Gazette of the Hellenic Republic, no 16B, 06.03.2001.	Greek Atomic Energy Commission P.O. Box 60092 Ag. Paraskevi 15310 Greece http://www.gaec.gr Ms. S. Vogiatzi Tel.: +30 210 6506750 Fax: +30 210 6506748 Email: sbogiatz@gaec.gr
		"Acceptance of the International Maritime Dangerous Goods Code (I.M.O.) (IMDG-IMO- CODE)" Ministerial Decree no. 1218. 74/1/95 Official Gazette of the Hellenic Republic no 531 (B) 20.06.1995	Ministry of Mercantile Marine General Directorate for Shipping Policy Directorate for shipping Policy and Development Department 1 st Lieutenant C.G. J. Bagdatopoulos 150, Gr. Lambraki Str. 18518 Piraeus, Greece Tel.: +30 210 4191521 Fax: +30 210 4191561 Email: dpns@yen.gr
		"Regulation of shipping, unloading, transport and stopover of dangerous material in ports and maritime transport." Presidential Decree no 405 Official Gazette of the Hellenic Republic no 272 (A) 16.12.1996	Ministry of Mercantile Marine Port Policy Directorate (PPD) 26-28, Acti Kondili Str. & Aitolikou Str. 185 45 – Piraeus, Greece Mr. K. Glinos Tel.: +30 210 41 46332 http://www.yme.gr
		"Amendment of the Presidential Decree 104/1999 (A'113) in compliance to the arrangements of the Commission Directive 2001/7/EC adapting to technical progress Council Directive 94/55/EC on	Ministry of Transport & Communications General Directorate of Transport Division of Road Security and Environment Department of Vehicle Technical Control

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		the approximation of the laws of the Member States with regard to the transport of dangerous goods by road.” Ministerial Decree no 47368/2522 Official Gazette of the Hellenic Republic no 1303(B) 25.08.2004	2, Anastaseos str & Tsigante Str. 10191 Papagou, Greece Tel.: +30 210 6508000 General Director Ms. Evag. Tsaga Tel.: 210 6508461 http://www.yme.gr
		Amendment of the IATA ICAO Regulations and Instructions	Ministry of Transport & Communications/Civil Aviation Authority Directorate General of Air Transport Flight Standards Division Department of Flying Operation Mr. G. Diakidis P.O. Box 70360 16610 Glyfadda, Greece http://www.ypa.gr
50	GUATEMALA 2007.12.18	Decree Ley 11-85	Organization: Direction General de Energia Name: Ing. Victor Hugo Araujo Perez Fax: 502 2476 2007
		Reglamento de Proteccion y Seguridad Radiologica 55-2001	Organization: Depto. De Proteccion Seguridad Rad. Name: Ariel Gutierrez Martinez Fax : (502) 2476 2007
51	HAITI		
52	HOLY SEE		
53	HONDURAS 2008.12.27		Los datos del doctor Flores son los siguientes Tel.: +504 239 9021 Mobile Phone: +504 989 55368 Fax: +504 232 6227 Email: marcoaflores@yahoo.com
54	HUNGARY 2008.03.13	Council regulation (EURATOM) No. 1493/93 of 8 June 1993 on shipments of radioactive substances between Member States	Organization: Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority Name: Dr. Jóseph Sáfár Tel.: +36 1 436 48 41 Fax: +36 1 436 48 43 Email: safar@haea.gov.hu Web Address: http://haea.gov.hu
		Decree of Minister for Transport Telecommunication and Water Transport No. 14/1997(IX. 3.) KHVM on the Transport and Packaging of Radioactive Materials- an expert opinion of the Institute of Isotopes (hereinafter: lol) has to be obtained.	Organization: Institute of Isotopes of the Hungarian Academy of Sciences Name: Dr. László Wojnárovits Tel.: +36 1 392 25 31 Fax: +36 1 395 90 78 Email: wojn@alpha0.iki,kfki.hu

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Then the application (together with the above mentioned expert opinion of the lol) has to be sent to the HAEA for approval. If the criticality safety index is above 50 the transport requires HAEA's approval as well.	Web Address: http://iki.kfki.hu Organization: Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority Name: Dr. József Sáfar Tel.: +36 1 436 48 41 Fax: +36 1 436 48 43 Email: safar@haea.gov.hu Web Address: http://haea.gov.hu
		The transport related licensing defined by Decree of Minister for health No. 16/2000(VI.8.) EüM.	Organization: National Chief Medical Officer's Office of the National Public Health and Medical Officer Service (ÁNTSz OTH) Tel.: +36 1 476 11 00 Fax: + 36 1 476 13 90
		Decree of Minister of the Interior 47/1997 (VIII. 26) which defines the tasks of police control and coverage when transporting radioactive and nuclear materials.	Organization: National Police Headquarters Ministry of Justice and Law Enforcement Name: Dr. Ildiko Kineses Tel.: +36 1 443 55 11 Fax: +36 1 443 55 12 Web Address: http://www.orfk.hu
		Decree No. 110/2004. (IV.28.) Korm. On the cross-border or cross-tariff border trade in goods, services and rights representing material value on trade, the transit of spent fuel elements is subject to a special license.	Organization: Hungarian Trade Licensing Office Name: Gyula Kocsis Tel.: +36 1 336 74 02 Fax: +36 1 336 74 04 Web Address: http://www.mkeh.hu
			Organization: Hungarian Customs and Finance Guard Tel.: +36 1 456 95 00 Fax: +36 1 456 95 25 Web Address: http://www.vpop.hu
55	ICELAND 2003.07.28	Radiation Protection Act of 2002. no. 44/2002	Icelandic Radiation Protection Institute
56	INDIA 2008.01.01	Atomic Energy (Radiation Protection) Rules, 2004	Organization: Atomic Energy Regulatory Board (AERB) Name: S.K. Sharma, Chairman, AERB Tel.: 91-22 25562343 Fax: 91 22 25562344 Email: sksharma@aerb.gov.in Web Address: http://www.aerb.gov.in
		AERB/SC/TR-1-Code on Safe Transport of Radioactive Material (Based on the IAEA regulation on the Safe Transport of Radioactive Material)	Organization: Atomic Energy Regulatory Board (AERB) Name: S.K. Sharma, Chairman, AERB Tel.: 91 22 25562343 Fax: 91 22 25562344 Email: sksharma@aerb.gov.in

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT		CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
				Web Address: http://www.aerb.gov.in
				<p><i>Contact Person for Additional Information:</i></p> <p>S.P. Agarwal Head, Radiological Safety Division Atomic Energy Regulatory Board Niyamak Bhavan, Anushakti Nagar Mumbai 400094 Tel.: 91 22 25574287 Fax: 91 22 25574287 Email: spagarwal@aerb.gov.in</p>
57	INDONESIA 2008.01.07			Nuclear Energy Regulatory Agency Name: Martua Sinaga Tel.: +62 21 63858269 – 70 Fax: +62 21 638 56613 Email: m.sinaga@bapeten.go.id
58	IRAN, ISLAMIC REP. OF 2004.01.31	Radiation Protection Act of Iran (RPAI), April 1989		National Radiation Protection Department (NRPD) of the Iranian Nuclear Regulatory Authority (INRA)
59	IRAQ			
60	IRELAND 2007.12.20	Radiological Protection Act 1991 (Ionising Radiation) Order, S.I. No 125 of 2000. Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road Regulations 2007, S.I. No 288 of 2007.		Organization: Radiological Protection Institute of Ireland Name: Mr Jarlath Duffy Manager, Industrial Section Regulatory Services Division 3 Clonskeagh Square Clonskeagh Road Dublin 14, Ireland Tel.: 00 353 1 269 7766 Fax: 00 353 1 2605797 Email: jduffy@rpii.ie Web: www.rpii.ie
61	ISRAEL			
62	ITALY 2008.02.08	Law - D.M. (Ministerial	Contents:	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT		CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		<p>Decree)</p> <p>D.P.R. (Presidential Decree)</p> <p>D.L. (Legislative Decree)</p>		
		<p>Law n. 1860 – 31 Dec. 1962 (G.U. n. 27-30 Jan. 1963)</p> <p>i. Art. 5 as modified by D.P.R. 1704 – 30 Dec. 1965</p> <p>ii. “ “</p> <p>iii. Art. 15-26 as modified by D.P.R. n. 519-10 May 1975</p>	<p>Nuclear Act</p> <p>i. Carrier Authorization for transport of radioactive material (threshold limits on Annex I of D.L 230/95)</p> <p>ii. single occasional transport (threshold limits on D.M. 27 Jul 1966)</p> <p>iii. civil liability for nuclear damage in the transport accident</p>	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT		CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		D.M. 20 March 1979 (G.U. n. 77- 24 March 1976)	Exclusion of some nuclear material from civil liability for nuclear damage in the transport accident.	
		D.M. 16 February 1976 (G.U. n. 77 – 24 March 1976)	Approval of the format for the Certificate of financial security for the carriage of nuclear substances.	
		Law n. 1008 – 19 December 1969 (G.U. n. 4-7 January 1970)	Threshold limits of fissile material for the carrier authorization	
		D.L. n. 230 – 17 March 1995 (G.U. 136 – 13 June 1995) art. 21 – Radioactive material transport art.32 – Import and export of radioactive waste art. 100 – Meaningful increment of risk of environmental contamination and people doses art. 115 – Nuclear emergency	Implementation of Euratom Directives 80/836, 84/467, 84/466, 89/618, 90/641 e 92/3 Record of any transport performed every three months to be sent to APAT Authorization for import, export and transit through Italy Carrier actions in case of an accident Nuclear emergency state applied at transport accident Nuclear emergency procedures applied at transport accident	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT		CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		art. 125 – Transport of radioactive material		
		Department of Industry Circular letter n. 244 – 26 May 1997 (G.U. n. 134 – 11 June 1997)	Technical and administrative procedure for the application of carrier authorization by road	
		D.L. n. 285 – 30 April 1992, n° 285 (G.U. n° 114 – 18 May 1992) i. Art. 168	New road code i. Requirements for transport of dangerous goods	
		D.M. 2 agosto 2005 (G.U. n. 219 – I 20 September 2005)	Implementation of directive 2004/111/CE relating to the transport of dangerous good by road	
		Department of Transport Circular letter n. 162 – 16 December 1996 (not issued on the Official Gazzette)	Additional technical requirements for road transport.	
		D.L. n. 41 – 13	Implementation of directive	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT		CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		January 1999 (G.U. 48 – 27 February 1999)	96/49/CE and 96/87/CE relating to the transport by rail of dangerous goods (RID)	
		Department of Transport Circular letter n. 162 – 16 December 1996 (not issued on the Official Gazzette)	Implementation of ICAO Technical Instructions	
		Law n. 313 – 23 May 1980	Implementation of SOLAS Convention	
		D.P.R. n. 134 – 6 June 2005, (G.U. no. 163 – 15 July 2005)	Loading, transport and unloading procedures for ships carrying dangerous goods	
		D.M. 278 – 21 March 2006 (G.U. n. 90 18 April 2006)	Procedures for the authorization of unloading and transport and for the permission to unload and transshipment of dangerous goods.	
63	JAMAICA			
64	JAPAN 2002.07.08	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry Establishment Law, Article 20 (Law No. 99, 1999) - Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology Establishment Law (law No. 96, 1999) - Ordinance for the Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency, Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry - approval of package designs for nuclear fuel material transported by a licensee of power reactors and nuclear fuel cycle facilities - Science and Technology Policy Bureau, Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology - approval of package designs for nuclear fuel material transported by a licensee of research reactors (except those power reactors) and nuclear fuel 	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		and Technology Organization (Government Ordinance No. 251, 2000), Article 2 - Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport Establishment Law, Article 2, 3 (Law No. 100, 1999)	facilities (except nuclear fuel cycle facilities), and for radioactive material (except nuclear fuel material and nuclear fuel source material) - Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport - approval of shipments by all modes (in case of special transport, include approval of package designs for transport by sea or air) and for approval of package designs for nuclear fuel material transported by a licensee of practical marine reactor, foreign nuclear ship operators and transport
65	JORDAN 2003.06.26	Law No. 29 for 2001, Atomic Energy and Radiation Protection Law	Jordan Atomic Energy Commission
66	KAZAKHSTAN		
67	KENYA 2007.12.14	Radiation Protection Act	Organization: Radiation Protection Board Name: Mr. Samuel K. Kiarie Tel.: +254 20 2714558 Fax: + 254 20 2714383 Email: rpbkenya@nbnnet.co.ke
68	KOREA, REP. OF 2002.02.12	Atomic Energy Law (2001)	Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST)
69	KUWAIT 2004.04.27	At the end of 2004	Radiation Protection Department, Ministry of Health
70	KYRGYZSTAN		
71	LATVIA 2007.12.20	The Cabinet Regulations on Protection against Ionising Radiation Transporting Radioactive Materials, No. 307 (03.07.2001)	Organization: Radiation Safety Center Name: Andrejs Salmins Tel.: +371 6 7032 660 Fax: + 371 6 7032 659 Email: A.Salmins@rdc.gov.lv Web Address: www.rdc.gov.lv
		The Cabinet Regulations on Radiometric Control of Goods and Transport Vehicles on the State Border, No. 233 (05.04.2005)	Same as above and: Organization: State Border Guard Name: Olegs Kopeikins Tel.: +371 6 7075 609 Fax: + 371 6 7075 600 Email: kopeikins@rs.gov.lv Web Address: www.rs.gov.lv
72	LEBANON		
73	LIBERIA		
74	LIBYAN ARAB		

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
	JAMAHIRIYA		
75	LIECHTENSTEIN 2001.07.12	Because of the Customs Union Treaty between Switzerland and Liechtenstein the following Swiss laws are applicable in Liechtenstein with regard to the establishment of the competent authorities for radioactive material transport: Atomgesetz, Atomverordnung, Strahlenschutzgesetz, Strahlenschutzverordnung	Swiss Federal Office for Energy: import, export, transport and transit licences for nuclear material and nuclear wastes Swiss Federal Office for Public Health: licenses the handling (including transport) of non-nuclear radioactive material
76	LITHUANIA 2007.12.18	Law on radiation protection, No. VIII-1019 (adopted on 1 st April 1999) Order of the Minister of Health Care No. V-834 on Regulations on the Import, Export, Transit and Transportation of Radioactive Material and Radioactive Waste (adopted on 26 November 2004).	Organization: Radiation Protection Centre Name: Vaidas Statkus Tel.: +370 5 210 5817 Fax: +370 5 276 36 33 Email: v.statkus@rsc.lt Web Address: www.rsc.lt
		Law on Nuclear Energy	Organization: The State Nuclear Power Safety Inspectorate (VATESI) Name: Gytis Maksimovas Tel.: +370 5 266 16 20 Fax: +370 5 261 44 87 Email: atom@vatesi.lt Web Address: www.vatesi.lt
77	LUXEMBOURG 2007.12.21	Règlement grand-ducal modifié du 14 décembre 2000 concernant la protection de la population contre les dangers résultant des rayonnements ionisants.	Organization : Division de la radioprotection Name : Patrick Majerus Tel. : 00352 2478 5670 Fax : 00352 467 522 Email : patrick.majerus@ms.etat.lu Web address : www.drp.etat.lu
78	MADAGASCAR		
79	MALAWI		
80	MALAYSIA 2008.01.11	Atomic Energy Licensing Act Radiation Protection (Transport) Regulations 1989	Organization : Atomic Energy Licensing Board Name : Mohd Pauzi bin Mohd Sobari Tel.: 603 89267699 Fax: 603 89254578 Email: pauzi@aelb.gov.my Web Address: www.aelb.gov.my
81	MALI		

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
82	MALTA 2008.03.03	LN 1, 1996 amended by LN 264,2004 Dangerous Cargo Ships, Marine Terminals and Facilities and Bunkering (Amendment) Regulations, 2004	Organization: Malta Maritime Authority Name: Capt. Richard Gabriele Tel.: +356 21 222 203 Fax: +356 21 222 208 Email: Richard.gabriele@mma.gov.mt Web Address: www.mma.gov.mt
		LN 203 of 1998 Civil Aviation Act (Cap. 232); Civil Aviation (Joint Aviation Requirements) Order, 1998.	Organization: Department of Civil Aviation Name: Mr. Anthony Gatt Tel.: +356 222 936 Fax: +356 239 278 Email: Anthony.p.gatt@gov.mt
		LN 211, 2003 Motor Vehicle (Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road) Regulations, 2003	Organization: Malta Transport Authority Name: Mr. Mike De Marco Tel.: +356 21 225 295 Fax: + 356 21 255 740 Email: m.demarco@maltatransport.com Web Address: www.maltatransport.com
83	MARSHALL ISLANDS		
84	MAURITANIA		
85	MAURITIUS		
86	MEXICO 2007.11.22	Reglamento Para el Transporte Terrestre de Materiales y Residuos Peligrosos.	Organization: Secretaría de Comunicaciones y Transportes. Dirección General de Autotransporte Federal. Name: Ing. Carlos González Narváez. Lic. Irma Flores Telephone: +52(55)56840188 Facsimile: +52(55)56841275 Email: iflores@sct.gob.mx Web Address: http://dgaf.sct.gob.mx/index.php?id=397
		Ley de Aviación Civil y su Reglamento. Convenio sobre Aviación Civil Internacional (Convenio de Chicago). Lineamientos para la Internación al país de Aeronaves Extranjeras de Transporte Aéreo No Comercial. Guidelines for Entrance to Mexico of Foreign	Organization: Secretaría de Comunicaciones y Transportes. Dirección General de Aeronáutica Civil. Name: Lic. Gilberto López Meyer Telephone: +52(55)55236350 Facsimile: +52(55)55237207 Email: glmeyer@sct.gob.mx

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Aircraft Performing Non-commercial Air Transport	Web Address: http://dgac.sct.gob.mx/
87	MONACO		
88	MONGOLIA		
89	MONTENEGRO		
90	MOROCCO		
91	MOZAMBIQUE		
92	MYANMAR		
93	NAMIBIA		
94	NETHERLANDS 2002.07.09	Nuclear energy act, latest revision by act of 13 December 2000 Stb 2001,30 Decree on transport of fissile materials, ores and radioactive materials, latest revision by decree of 6 December 2000, Stb 2001,17	Ministry of Housing, Spatial Planning and the Environment Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment - applications for permits or approvals
95	NEW ZEALAND 2001.04.09	Radiation Protection Act 1965 (RPA)	National Radiation Laboratory
96	NICARAGUA		
97	NIGER		
98	NIGERIA		
99	NORWAY 2002.03.19	Act 12 May 2000 No. 36 on Radiation Protection and Utilisation of Radiation	Norwegian Radiation Protection Authority
100	PAKISTAN 2007.12.10	Regulations for the Safe Transport of Radioactive Material – PAK/916 [PNRA adopted TS-R-1, 1996 Edition (As amended 2003)]	Organization: Pakistan Nuclear Regulatory Authority Name: Mohammad Shakilur Rahman Tel.: 0092 51 9203946 Fax: 0092 51 9204112 & 2690023 Email shakil@hq.pnra.org Web Address: www.pnra.org
101	PALAU		
102	PANAMA		
103	PARAGUAY		
104	PERU 2004.03.10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Law No. 28028 establishes that all of the practices – including transport of radioactive material – are regulated and controlled by IPEN, as National Authority. - The Decree Law No. 21875 establishes the duties of IPEN on radiation and nuclear safety. 	Instituto Peruano de Energía Nuclear (IPEN) designated by Decree Law No. 21875 and Law No. 28028

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
105	PHILIPPINES 2003.03.13	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Republic Act No. 2067(Science Act of 1958) - Republic Act No. 5207 (Atomic Energy Regulatory and Liability Act of 1968) 	Philippine Nuclear Research Institute (formerly Philippine Atomic Energy Commission)
106	POLAND	<p>Act of Parliament of 29 November 2000 Atomic Law</p> <p>REGULATION OF THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS of 20 February 2007 on conditions of import onto the territory of Poland, export from the territory of Poland and transit through this territory of nuclear materials, radioactive sources and instruments with such sources included.</p> <p>REGULATIONS OF THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS of 30 January 2007 on granting the permit for import onto the territory of Poland, export from the territory of Poland and transit through this territory of spent nuclear fuel intended for reprocessing or storage.</p> <p>REGULATIONS OF THE MINISTER OF INTERIOR AND ADMINISTRATION of 30 August 2006 on the list of border crossings through which nuclear materials, radioactive sources, devices containing such sources, radioactive waste and used nuclear fuel may be imported into and exported from the territory of the Republic of Poland.</p> <p>REGULATION OF THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS of 27 April 2004 amending the regulation on circumstances under which the operations that involve exposure to ionizing radiation are not subject to the licensing or reporting requirement, and circumstances under which the above operations may be conducted upon the submission of a relevant report.</p>	<p>Organization: National Atomic Energy Agency</p> <p>Name: Tadeusz Dziubiak</p> <p>Tel.: +48 22 67 69707</p> <p>Fax: + 48 22 6144252</p> <p>Email: tadeusz.dziubiak@paa.gov.pl</p> <p>Web Address: http://www.paa.gov.pl</p>
107	PORTUGAL 2008.01.09	<p>D.L. n° 170 – A/2007, Ministério das Obras Públicas, Transportes e Comunicações</p> <p><i>Transpose ADR to national legislation</i></p>	<p>Instituto da Mobilidade e dos Transportes Terrestre, IP Av. Forças Armadas 40 1649 – 022 Lisboa Tel.: +351 217949046 Fax: +351 217973777</p>
		<p>D.L. n° 124 – A/2004, Ministério das Obras</p>	

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Públicas, Transportes e Comunicações <i>Transpose RID to national legislation</i>	Web Address: www.imtt.pt
		D.L. n° 165/2002 , , Ministério da Saúde <i>Transpose part of Directive n° 96/29/Euratom</i>	Instituto Tecnológico e Nuclear Estrada Nacional n° 10 Apartado 21 2686 – 953 Sacavém Tel.: +351 219946000 Fax: +351 21 9550117 Web Address: www.itn.pt Direcção Geral de Energia e Geologia Av. 5 de Outubro, n° 87 1069 – 039 Lisboa Tel.: +351 217922700 Fax: +351 217939540 Web Address: www.dgge.pt
		D.L. n° 38/2007 , Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia e Ensino Superior <i>Transpose Directive n° 2003/122/Eurotom</i>	Instituto Tecnológico e Nuclear Estrada Nacional n° 10 Apartado 21 2686 – 953 Sacavém Tel.: +351 219946000 Fax: +351 21 9550117 Web Address: www.itn.pt
108	QATAR		
109	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 2007.12.29	The Law of the Republic of Moldova No 111-XVI from 11 May 2006 – On the safe deployment of nuclear and radiological activity	Organization: NARNRA Name: Apostol Ion Tel.: +373 22 31 11 37 Fax: + 373 22 31 11 37 Email: nanra@mail.md
110	ROMANIA 2003.03.14	Law no. 111/1996 on the safe deployment of nuclear activities, with subsequent modifications	National Commission for Nuclear Activities Control - CNCAN
111	RUSSIAN FEDERATION 2002.07.12	Decree of Government of the Russian Federation on March 19 of 2001 No. 204	Ministry for Atomic Energy of the Russian Federation (MINATOM)
112	SAUDI ARABIA		
113	SENEGAL		
114	SERBIA		
115	SEYCHELLES		
116	SIERRA LEONE		
117	SINGAPORE	Radiation Protection Act 2007 and Regulations	Organziation: National Environment Agency

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
	2008.01.01		<p>Name: Mr. Koh Kim Hock Tel.: 65 6213 0766 Fax: 65 6226 2353 Email: Koh_Kim_Hock@nea.gov.sg Web Address : http://Statues.age.gov.sg</p> <p>Organization : National Environment Agency Name: Dr. Yim Kok Kean (Alternate) Tel.: 65-6213 8964 Fax: 65 6226 2353 Email: Yim_Kok_Kean@nea.gov.sg</p> <p>Organization: National Environment Agency Name: Ms. Lim Hock Puay (Alternate) Tel.: 65 6213 0706 Fax: 65 6226 2353 Email: Lim-Hock-Puay@nea.gov.sg</p>
118	SLOVAKIA		
119	SLOVENIA 2007.12.14	Act on Ionising Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety: in respect of radioactive and nuclear material which is used in industry and research.	<p>Organization: SNSA Name: Igor Osojnik Tel.: +386 1 472 11 70 Fax: + 386 1 472 11 99 Email: igor.osojnik@gov.si Web Address: www.ursjv.gov.si</p>
		Act on Ionising Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety: in respect of radioactive material which is used in medicine and veterinary medicine.	<p>Organization: SRPA Name: Tomaž Šutej Tel.: +386 1 478 87 09 Fax: + 386 1 478 87 15 Email: tomaz.sutej@gov.si Web Address: www.uvps.gov.si</p>
		Law for Transportation of Dangerous goods and ADR: Other dangerous goods.	<p>Organization: Ministry of the Interior-Police Name: Alojz Habič Tel.: +386 1 428 42 42 Fax: +386 1 428 47 92 Email: alojz.habic@policija.si Web Address: www.policija.si</p>
		Law for Transportation of Dangerous goods and ADR: in respect of radioactive and nuclear material which is used in industry and research.	<p>Organization: SNSA Name: Leopold Vrankar Tel.: +386 1 472 11 43 Fax: +386 1 472 11 99</p>

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
			Email: Leopold.vrankar@gov.si Web Address: www.ursjv.gov.si
		Law for Transportation of Dangerous goods and ADR: in respect of radioactive material which is used in medicine and veterinary medicine.	Organization: SRPA Name: Tomaž Šutej Tel.: +386 1 478 87 09 Fax: +386 1 478 87 15 Email: tomaz.sutej@gov.si Web Address: www.uvps.gov.si
		Law for Transportation of Dangerous goods and RID	Organization: Ministry of transport – Railways and Cableway Directorate Name: Jelka Šinkovec-Funduk Tel.: +386 1 478 82 03 Fax: +386 1 478 81 46 Email: gp.mzp@gov.si Web Address: www.mzp.gov.si
		Law for Transportation of Dangerous good and IMO	Organization: Ministry of Transport – Maritime Directorate Name: Jadran Luin Tel.: +386 1 478 85 00 Fax: +386 1 478 82 30 Email: gp.mzp@gov.si Web Address: www.mzp.gov.si
		Law of Transportation of Dangerous goods, ICAO and IATA	Organization: Ministry of transport – Civil Aviation Directorate Name: France Željko Župančič Tel.: +386 1 478 82 01 Fax: +386 1 478 81 47 Email: gp.mzp@gov.si Web Address: www.mzp.gov.si
120	SOUTH AFRICA		
121	SPAIN 2008.03.13	Modal Transport Regulations: ADR, RID, IMDG Code, OACI Technical Instructions	Organization: Consejo de Seguridad Nuclear Name: Fernando Zamora Tel.: +34 913460476 Fax: +34 913460588 Email: fzm@csn.es Web Address: www.csn.es Organization: Ministerio de Fomento. Comisión de Coordinación del Transporte de Mercancías Peligrosas Name: Lia Calleja Bárcena Tel.: +34 915977548 Fax: +34 91 597 5027 Email: lcalleja@fomento.es

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		<p>Royal Decree 1836/1999 of 3rd December approving the Regulation governing Nuclear and Radioactive Facilities, (only Articles 77 and 78 applies to radioactive material transport) (BOE 313 of 31st December 1999)</p> <p>Physical Protection: Royal Decree 158/1995 of 3rd February, on the Physical Protection on Nuclear Materials (BOE 54 of 4th March 1995)</p> <p>Nuclear Liability: Decree 2177/67 of 22nd July, approving the Regulations on Nuclear Liability Risk modified by Decree 742/68 of 28th March</p>	<p>Web Address: www.fomento.es</p> <p>Organization: Consejo de Seguridad Nuclear Name: Fernando Zamora Tel.: +34 913 460476 Fax: + 34 913460588 Email: fzm@csn.es Web Address: www.csn.es</p> <p>Organization: Consejo de Seguridad Nuclear Name: Pedro Lardiez Tel.: +34 913460106 Fax: +34913460588 Email: plh@csn.es Web Address: www.csn.es</p> <p>Organization: Consejo de Seguridad Nuclear Name: Fernando Zamora Tel.: +34 913460476 Fax: +34 913460588 Email: fzm@csn.es Web Address: www.csn.es</p>
122	SRI LANKA		
123	SUDAN 2008.01.04	SAEC Act, 1996	<p>Organization: Sudan Atomic Energy Commission Name: Tel.: 249 183 238870 Fax: +249 183 244766 Email: rptc@saec-sd.org</p>
124	SWEDEN 2004.05.10	National and European Union Legislation in place.	<p>Swedish Radiation Protection Authority SE-17116 Stockholm Telephone: (+46 8) 729 7100 Facsimile: (+46 8) 729 7108 Email: ssi@ssi.se</p> <p>Swedish Nuclear Power Inspectorate SE-106 58 Stockholm Telephone: (+46 8) 698 84 00 Facsimile: (+46 8) 661 90 86 Email: ski@ski.se</p>

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
125	SWITZERLAND 2003.02.24	<p>Road transport: Ordonnance du 29 novembre 2002 relative au transport des matières dangereuses par route (SDR)</p> <p>Air transport: Règlement de transport aérien du 3 octobre 1952 (RTA)</p> <p>Rail transport: Ordonnance du 3 décembre 1996 relative au transport des marchandises dangereuses par chemin de fer (RSD)</p> <p>Transport on the Rhine: Ordonnance du DETEC du 26 Septembre 2002 mettant en vigueur le règlement pour le transport des matières dangereuses sur le Rhin (ADNR)</p> <p>Sea transport: Ordonnance du 10 janvier 1973 sur le transport de marchandises dangereuses par mer</p> <p>Authorisations for the transport of nuclear materials: Ordonnance du 18 janvier 1984 sur les définitions et les autorisations dans le domaine atomique (O atomique, OA)</p> <p>Carriers' licences: Ordonnance du 22 juin 1994 sur la radioprotection (ORaP)</p>	<p>Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety Inspectorate - approvals of special form, calculation of unlisted A values; approvals and notifications for all Type B packages, fissile packages, shipments and special arrangements</p> <p>Federal Office of Energy - import, export, transport and transit licences for nuclear materials and nuclear wastes</p> <p>Federal Office of Public Health - licences for the import/export of non-nuclear radioactive material and carriers' licenses for radioactive material</p> <p>Swiss Post (Paketpost) - advice concerning the sending of radioactive material by post</p>
126	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC 2008.01.22	Regulation for Safe Transport of Radioactive Material AECSDecision No. 813/2000 (10181 2000)	<p>Organization: Atomic Energy Commission of Syria</p> <p>Name: AECS</p> <p>Tel.: +963 11 2132580</p> <p>Fax: +963 11 6112289</p> <p>Email: atomic@aec.org.sy</p> <p>Web Address: www.aec.org.sy</p>
127	TAJIKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF		
128	THAILAND 2008.01.04	<p>Atomic Energy for Peace Act B.E. 2504 (1961)</p> <p>Ministerial Regulations "Licensing</p>	<p>Organization: Office of Atoms for Peace</p> <p>Name: Mr. Sombuun Jerachanchai</p> <p>Tel.: 66 2 562 0123 ext. 1520</p> <p>Fax: 66 2 561 3031</p> <p>Email: sombuun@oaep.go.th</p>

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
		Requirement and Procedures for Special Nuclear Material, Source Materials, by Products of Atomic Energy B.E. 2550 (2007)”	Web Address: www.oaep.go.th
129	THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA		
130	TUNISIA 2008.01.30	Loi 1997 – 37 du 2 juin 1997 relative au transport par route des matières dangereuses et ses textes d'applications.	Organization : Ministère de l'intérieur et du développement Local Name : Ministre de l'intérieur et du développement Local Tel. : 00216 71 333 000 Fax : 00216 71 340 888 Web Address : Mint@ministeres.tn
131	TURKEY 2004.06.25	The Turkish Atomic Energy Authority Act, Act 2690, published 13 July 1982	Radiation Health and Safety Department of the Turkish Atomic Energy Authority
132	UGANDA		
133	UKRAINE 2004.06.30	Decree of the President of Ukraine “On Statute of the State Nuclear Regulatory Committee of Ukraine” of March 6, 2001, No. 155/2001	State Nuclear Regulatory Committee of Ukraine
134	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES		
135	UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND 2002.07.05	None	Department for Transport (DfT) - for transport by all modes except post Royal Mail* International Headquarters - for international post Royal Mail* Letters Marketing Department - for inland post *Note, however, that radioactive material is not accepted by the Royal Mail
136	UNITED REP. OF TANZANIA 2003.07.04	Radiation Protection Act No. 5 of 1983 which is being revised (Atomic Energy Act, 2003)	National Radiation Commission (changed to Tanzania Atomic Energy Commission)
137	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 2002.07.18	49 U.S.C. Section 5101 et seq.	Associate Administrator for Hazardous Materials Safety, Research and Special Programs Administration, US Department of Transportation
138	URUGUAY 2008.02.25		Organization: National Regulatory Authority in Radiation Safety Name: Alejandro V. Nader Tel.: +598 2 908 6783 Fax: +598 2 908 6783 Email: A.nader@autoridadreguladora.miem.gub.uy

No.	MEMBER STATE Data validation date	NATIONAL LAW ESTABLISHING THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT	CONTACT FOR LEGISLATION OR DESIGNATED COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL TRANSPORT
139	UZBEKISTAN		
140	VENEZUELA		
141	VIETNAM 2007.12.13	Ordinance on Radiation Safety and Control, passed by the Standing Committee of the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 25 th June 1996	Organization: VARANSAC Name: Le Quang Hiep Tel.: +84 4 762 22 17; +84903228537 Fax: +84 4 8220298 Email: lqhiep@most.gov.vn Web Address: http://www.varansac.org.vn
		Circular No. 14/2003/TT-BKHCN Guidance on safe transportation of radioactive material, issued by Minister of Ministry of Science and Technology on 11 th July 2003	
		Road Traffic Law, passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 29 th June 2001	
		Railway law, passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 14 th June 2005	
		Maritime Laws, passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 14 th June 2005	
		Aviation Law, passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 29 th June 2006	
		National Frontiers Law, passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17 th June 2006	
		Environment Protection Law, passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 29 th November 2005	
142	YEMEN		
143	ZAMBIA		
144	ZIMBABWE		

Translated from Russian

MINISTRY FOR EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
of the Republic of Belarus
ul. Revolyutsionnaya, 5, 220050, Minsk-50
Tel.: (017) 206-51-70, tel./fax (017) 203-77-81
E-mail: mcs@infonet.by

18 December 2007

No. 1/40/2621

Legal requirements applying to the transport of radioactive materials

The Ministry for Emergency Situations of the Republic of Belarus reports that the requirements applying to the transport of radioactive materials in the Republic of Belarus are set out in a series of documents, the most important of which are the regulations for the transport of dangerous goods by road in the Republic of Belarus, the safety regulations for the transport of dangerous goods by rail in the Republic of Belarus, the basic health regulations for ensuring radiation safety (OSP-2002), the radiation safety standards (NRB-2000), the health regulations for the radiation safety of personnel and the public during the transport of radioactive materials (substances) et al.

In addition, restrictions and conditions have been established for the transfer of certain goods, which include radioactive materials, across the customs border of the Republic of Belarus. The requirements in question are contained in Resolution No. 218 of the Council of Ministers of the Republic of Belarus of 18 March 1997 on the establishment of prohibitions and restrictions on the transfer of goods across the customs border of the Republic of Belarus and in the regulations on the procedure for the issue of authorizations for the transfer (import, export, transit) of sources of ionizing radiation, nuclear substances and materials and technical equipment, facilities or products containing such substances across the customs border of the Republic of Belarus, approved by decree No. 81 of the Ministry for Emergency Situations of the Republic of Belarus of 1 December 1999.

The Ministry reports that at the beginning of 2008 new normative legal acts which establish requirements relating to the transport of radioactive materials will enter into force. These are being drawn up in accordance with decree No. 502 of the President of the Republic of Belarus of 15 October 2007 on prohibitions and restrictions on the transfer of specific types of goods across the customs border of the Republic of Belarus.

The Secretariat of the IAEA will be kept up to date as and when new acts of legislation in this area come into effect.

In accordance with decree No. 756 of the President of the Republic of Belarus of 29 December 2006 on various issues of the Ministry for Emergency Situations, the Ministry for Emergency Situations of the Republic of Belarus is the Republic's State authority for regulation and management in the field of nuclear and radiation safety. The Ministry includes the Department for Supervision of Industrial Safety (Gospromnadzor). A new department for nuclear and radiation safety (Gosatomnadzor) is currently being created within the Ministry.

Until the new department has been fully set up, the functions of the body which issues authorizations for the transport of radioactive materials will be executed by Gospromnadzor.

Republic of Belarus, ul. Kazintsa, 86/1, 220108, Minsk
Head of Gospromnadzor – Borovskii, Viktor Vladimirovich
Telephone: + 375 172 78 43 02; fax: + 375 172 78 43 13
Email: Priemnaia_pan@tut.by;
Internet address: <http://www.promatomnadzor.by>

Enc.: Regulations on the procedure for the issue of authorizations for the transfer (import, export, transit) of sources of ionizing radiation, nuclear substances and materials and technical equipment, facilities or products containing such substances across the customs border of the Republic of Belarus (excerpt) (5 pages, 1 copy).

(signed) V.V. Karpitskii
First Deputy Minister